Zimbra Collaboration Suite jacqueline@staff.gopc.net

Re: enquiry from Jacqueline McNally Tue Mar 30 06:25:45 2010

From: mike @better-access.com
To: jacqueline@gopc.net

Hi Jacqueline,

You can remove the entry now. I haven't had a single enquiry from the
00.0 consultants entry.

I'll stay on the lists though.
Ciao
Mike Williams

On Sun, 2010-03-28 at 23:57 -0400, jacquelinel@gopc.net wrote:

> Hello

>

> I offered to follow up (http://bizdev.openoffice.org/servlets
/ReadMsg?list=consultants&msgNo=681) the consultants listed on the OpenOffice.org
Consultants list available from http://bizdev.openoffice.org/consultants.html

>

> Your listing is currently as follows:

> Australia Better Access C I L T

>

> Where:

> T = Training (or training materials)

> L = Light customization (macros, templates, ...)

> I = Installation (support, pre-installation or distribution)
> H = Help desk services, general support

> S = Software programming (on demand / custom)

> P = Custom programming (plug-ins, addons, etc)

> C = Contribution to the project

>

> Please let me know if you would still like http://www.better-access.com/ to be

included in the OpenOffice.org Consultants list, and if so, whether the entry is
still accurate.

All the best
Jacqueline McNally
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